
Ed Humpherson, Director General for Office for Statistics Regulation

Tim Miller
Executive Director of Policy, Research and Statistics
Gambling Commission
(By email)

27 August 2025

Dear Tim,

Re. Gambling Commission response to the OSR review of the GSGB

Thank you for your letter dated 15 August 2025 in which you provided a further update on the work that the Gambling Commission is taking to address the recommendations set out in our May 2025 [Review of the Gambling Survey of Great Britain](#) (GSGB), specifically regarding user group activity.

My team will arrange a meeting with the Gambling Commission to discuss your progress in more detail ahead of the second annual report of the GSGB in October 2025.

Yours sincerely,



Ed Humpherson
Director General for OSR